January 17, 1983

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of Kimball, Tennessee met in its regular
Board meeting January 17, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

Mayor Lofty called the meeting to order and asked for a roll call.
Those present were: Mayor Lofty, Alderman Davis, Alderman Holder, Atty.

Condra, Judge Deaton and City Recorder Mary Owen. = w%é Lig,

The Mayor asked for a reading of the minutes. The minutes were read,
Atty Condra said he had stated a Junk Yard must not be closer than 500
feet and a fence or hedge row was to shield it. The correction was made and
Mayor Lofty made a motion the minutes be approved and Alderman Holder
second the motion.

Alderman Davis stated he hasn't been able to find the water line in
‘order to make the necessary repairs in changing the water line from the
center of the Kimball Cove Road to the side. He said he would take care of
this as soon as possible.

Alderman Davis said he has had some request for Van Hoosier Circle to
be widened, but the one making the request isn't willing to give his share
of the ride of way. He wants all the extra land it takes to widen the street
to come from the opposite side of the street.

The Board discussed a resident ., Mr. J. R. Jones, who lives outside the
city 1imit§¢hat pays city taxes. The discussion was whether to return his
tax money or furnish him with city benefits. It was advised his tax money
be returned.

Police Chief Hargis mentioned the employees 6f the Police Department
were interested in giving up all their fringe benefits, such as vacation,
Christmas Bonuses, and anyother benefits which they receive in order for
the city to pay their group insurance. The Mayor said if it meant more
money involved from the city budget the city could not afford it. He said
the Board would have to get together and figure before making any decisions.

Mr. Quentin LaPrad, with White, Taylor and Walder, Inc. Consulting
Engineers introduced his firm. to the Board members. He stated he would be
glad to help assist Kimball in floating a block grant for a water holding
tank or a sewer system. The Mayor-said he felt the city would be interested
in the water system but the board would have to get with him and talk at a
later date.

The Mayor said a bill to James & Co. for $1,008.70 has been paid but
needs to be approved. Mayor Lofty made a motion for the bill to be approved,
Alderman Davis second the motion, Alderman Holder voted aye.

Alderman Holder gave the Police Report: There were 13 speeding,
2 passing on yellow line, 2 public drunkness, 2 no drivers license, 2
reckless driving, 1 violation of registration of law, Total arrest 22,
Total complaints 155, Fine, litigation and accident report money collected
$554.00.

Alderman Holder gave the Fire Report — Everything OK. He said Mr. Clyde
Boyd had called and requested a bill for $100.00 to send to his insurance
company for the Kimball Grain Fire. He said this would go to the Fire Fund.



Page 2 January 17, 1983

Mayor Lofty made motion the meeting adjourn, Alderman Holder second
the motion and the meeting was adjourned.




FEBRUARY 21, 1983

The Board of Mayor and Alderman held their regular Board
Meeting, Monday, February 21, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll
call. Those present were Mayor Lofty, Alderman Davis, Alderman Holder
Judge Deaton, Atty Condra and City Recorder Mary Owen.d Chief Hocqis

The Mayor asked for a reading of the minutes. The minutes
were read and Mayor Lofty made a motion the minutes be approved. Alderman
Davis second the motion and Alderman Holder voted aye.

Mayor Lofty stated a Beer Licmnse Has been issued to Kimball
Shell Service Station.

The Mayor began the meeting by expressing his regrets concern-
ing the loss of the annexation lawsuit. Atty Condra said that he and
Atty Swafford could not agree on the language of the court, so it was
being contested. Atty Condra mentioned the fact the city could have
a new trial. The Board discussed the lawsuit and decided to discuss
it further with the atty.

Mayor Lofty said he wanted to clearify a question that has
been brought up about beer being sold in Kimball. He stated a law
has been set up with limitations as to where beer can be sold and he
wasn't going to change it. Atty Condra stated it was a‘State Iaw also.
Mayor Lofty said it would have to go before the Beer Bocard and a
ammendment would have to be made before a license could be issued fof
any other location.

Meyor Lofty said there has been a bug problem reported §hic§P
needs to be taken care of. Jim Kirk with the ambulance has repor&ed
there are quit a few in the ambulance dept. Mr. Robert Thomas of
Bridgeport was recommended to take care of this project.

Alderman Davis reported most of 3 days labor was required to

repair the water line in the middle of Kimball Cove Road. Tbtaling $180.00.



Page 2, February 21, 1983

Alderman Davis reported street patching was fixing to start
as soon as the Bsphalt Plant opens. He said several have asked if
Kimball Cove would be paved but he stated money is the problem. Soon
as the city can appropriate enough money to pave some streets it will
be considered.

Jackie Blankenship broumght up the snbiect of 8un Crblwvision
not standing up to their contract supplying 20% of the Kimballs citizen
with cable. He stated he had talked with them and they remarked they
did not know if they would ever put anymore in Kimball. Atty Condra
said if they don't stand up to the contract Kimball could bring suit
or pull the franchise.

Alderman Davis asked if gsome NO LITTERING signs could be
purchased. He said it looked like Kimball needed a few put up around
the town. He specifically asked for one to be put out on 01d Hwy. 41.

Mr. Jackson asked if Kimpball had a live stock ordiance. He
stated goats were getting on his porch and other peoples and in gardens.
Chief Hargis said the goats belongs to someone outside the city limits.
Mayor Lofty said he wasn't sure if there was an ordiance to the effect
but he would check on it.

Alderman Holder gave the Police Report: There were 13 speeding,
1 no drivers license, 1 failure to yield blue lights, 7 reckless driving,
4 public drunkness, 1 poss. of marj.2 failure to stop for school bus,

3 ignoring stop sign, i improper passing, total arrest 33, total complaints,
210 total fine, litigation and accident report money collected $1,095.00.

The fire report there were no fires, but there was a Mutual



Page 3, Feb. 21, 1983

Aid Meeting at Whitwell, Tenn. and the TBI is trying to move the
Arson Squad under TBI and have 4 Arson Squad for the whole state -
that will make it almost impossible to get a Fire Marshall in the
County, Alderman Holder said. The Mutual Aid decided to draw up a
letter protesting.

Alderman Holder said he would like to explain how the
Beer question camgabout. He stated Mrs. Grace Eaves asked him to
talke@ with the board about issuing a beer license to her for Turney's
Grocery. He said he had no intention of voting for an approval because
he did not drink and he was not in favor of it. He said Mrs. Eaves
came down and asked him to just drop the subject because she thought
she had the store sold and she did not needpi®. He said he felt there
was a misunderstanding about the board wanting to change the ordiance.
Mayor Lofty said it would have had to come before the Beer Board before
any action was passed.

Mayor Lofty made a motion the meeting adjourn, Alderman Davis

second the motion and the meeting was adjourned.

Mayor

City Recorder



March 21, 1983

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of Kimball, Tennessee met in
its regular board meeting March 21, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town

Hall.

5

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll L

call. Those present were: Mayor Lofty, Alderman Davis, Alderman Holder,
Judge Deaton, Chief Hargis and Recorder Mary Owen.

The Mayor asked for a reading of the minutes. The minutes
were read, Mayor Lofty made a motion the minutes be approved, Alderman
Davis second the motion and Alderman Holder voted aye.

The Mayor commenced the Garbage Truck was in need of repair-
ing. He suggested the boys use the truck which was purchased recently.
Mayor Lofty said that was the purpose of purchasing the truck was to
collect garbage in it and it has been used very little.

Mayor Lofty continued the meeting stating Robert Thomas should
spray all the buildings for bugs.‘ He said spraying one building would
not solve the bug problem.

Mayor Lofty said Alderman Holder mentioned installing a fire
plug at the junction where McDonald's will be building. He said he
also agreed that a fire plug needs to be installed but in order to
get a fire plug a 6" water line will have to be installed.

The Mayor suggested having a meeting with all the businesses
who are now on the Sewer System. There has been a problem with the
Sewer Systems financial status which needs to be solved. The board
decided to have the meeting March 31, at 7 p.m. at the Kimball Town
Hall. Mayor Lofty asked the recorder to write a letter informing all
businesses to come.

Alderman Davis said a NO LITTERING sign needs to be put up

on Old 41. He stated people are throwing dead dogs out there.

-



Page 2, March 21, 1983

Alderman Davis said the people have been asking about
Kimball Cove Road being paved. He said he didn't think the city had
enough money at the present time. Mayor Lofty recommended having the
road graded smooth and resurfaced. He stated the road needs fixing
badily. Alderman Davis and Mayor Lofty agreed to check with W. N.

Lofty about the cost. Alderman Davis said he would check with him
within the next few days. The Mayor said a tile needs to be put in to
help take care of the water and turn it to the creek.

Alderman Holder said Jimmy Humble informed him that Kimball
Fire Dept. would receive five (5) Fire Coats.

Alderman Holder gave the Police report. There were 5 ignoring
stop signs, 9 speeding, 1 No drivers licnese, 1 reckless driving, 2 public
drunkness, 1 passing on double vellow line. Total arrest 19, Accident
report money $5.00, Litigation Tax $84.00, Police Fine $436.00, Totaling
$525.00.

Alderman Holder gave the Fire report. There was 1 home
A. J. Stephens and the Fire Dept. administered the burning of the 2
o0ld businesses at the junction, K-Mar Restaurant and the Bay Station.

No fire report or fire money was reported.
Mayor Lofty made a motion the meeting adjourn, Alderman Davis

second the motion and the meeting was adjourned.

—— i ol s . st . e e




April 18, 1983

1. Sewer User Fee

2. Sewer Committee

3. Budget ~ Financial Status
4. Mowing of Park & Trim

5. Young Versus Kimball

6. Fire Report Money

7. Sam Reynolds Reinstated
8. Ordiance #270 Amended -~
9. Police and Fire Report

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of Kimball met in its regular
board meeting, April 18, 1983 at 7:00 P.M. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll call
and reading of the minutes. Those present were Mayor Lofty, Alder-
man Davis, Alderman Holder, Judge Deaton and Recorder Mary Owen.
Atty, Condra and Chief Hargis.

Alderman Davis made a motion the minutes be approved. Mayor Lofty
second the motion.

The Mayor stated the public meeting for the sewer system was
unsuccessful. Only one person attended other than the board members.
They discussed setting minimum fees of $50.00 for each user. Mayor
Lofty made a motion for each user to pay a minimum of $50.00. Alder-
man Davis second the motion. All board members voted "aye".

The board discussed appointing a sewer committee.

The board briefly viewed the budget and the Mayor stated if the
board is cautious in spending,the budget will be okay, otherwise, the
budget will need to be amended.

The Mayor mentioned the mowing of the Park and trim work. The
rental attendant and manpower employees will be doing the mowing.

Attorney Condra stated the Young Case will heag\motion on new

trial within the next few weeks.



Page 2, April 18, 1983

Mayor Lofty stated gam: Reynolds will be reinstated as Judge
the first of May.

Mayor Lofty asked what happens to the Fire Report money. Alderman
Holder said it is turned in for deposit with a receipt but lately
there hasn't been any.

Alderman Davis asked if Ordinance # 27 should be amended.
'Attorney Condra said you can draft it, amend it or repeal it, and
have a broader . scope like thg state law.

Alderman Holder gave the Police report. There were 14 arrested,
160 complaints, $343.00 fine money, $42.00 litigation tax, $5.00
accident report, totaling $390.00 collected. Fife repcrt: The
packing on f£ife trucks needed.

The Mayor made a motion the meeting adjourn and Alderman Davis

second the motion.

m’uf‘ 2: @{ u.,o/p-)

City Récordpr




May 16, 1983

1. Sewer Systen 9. Manpower Employees
2. Sewer Committee 10. Amb. Dept. Light Repaired
3. Police Car Repairs 11. Dump Truck Tires
4. Transferred Money from

Revenue Sharing 12. Young Case
5. Auditor 13. Water Lines in Bennett Sub.
6.. State Street Aid Money 14. Police & Fire Report

7. Police Chief Money Returened 15. Tractor Repairs
8. Chain Saw PUrchased for City

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of Kimball met in its regular board meeting,
May 16, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll call and reading
of the minutes. Those present were: Mayor Lofty, Aldermen Davis, Alderman
Holdexr, Atty Condra, Judge Reynolds and City Recorder Mary Owen. Mayor
Lofty made a motion the minutes were approved and Alderman Davis second the
motion.

The Mayor said he has discussed the $50.00 minimum fee on the Sewer System
with the office of the Board of Water and Sewer in South Pittsburg. He
stated that he and George Young would meet with them later to set up a
billing system for the $50.00 minimum fee.

Mayor Lofty stated Judge Reynolds, Mr. C.C. Atnip and Alderman Davis have
been appointed to serve on the Sewer Committee. Two more are needed to
serve.

The 1980 Police Car needs repairing, one bid has been received from Moss
Motors, for $1,132.27 with a 90 day warranty or-4,000 miles, the other
for 1,318.00 with a 12 months or 12Q00 miles.

Eleven Hundred dollars was transferred to General Funds from Revenue
Sharing.

A question was asked if bids should be taken for an auditor or keep the
same one. Alderman Holder made a motion to keep the same one, and
Alderman Davis second the motion.

Alderman Davis said he has discussed road funds with the auditor and he
said as long as the money was used for anything affiliated with streets
it can Be used. Mayor Lofty made a motion to let Jim Slatton do the work
in clearing the drain ditches and Alderman Davis second the motion.

The Mayor returned the check to John Hargis which he paid for his Police
Uniform Pants. Mayor Lofty stated the city has paid for all others
therefore the Chief shouldn'"t have to pay for his.

The Board decided to purchase a chain saw and some small tools for the city.
Judge Sam Reynolds said he had a small Poulan he would sell for Fifty Dollars
($50.00) if the city was interested. Mayor Lofty made a motion to purchase t
the saw from Judge Reynolds, Alderman Davis second the motion. Mayor

Lofty asked Alderman Davis if he would check on some small tools to buy.

The Boys that work for Manpower will be here the second week of June.

The light in the Ambulance Dept. Office needs repairing. Judge Reynolds
and Chief Hargis said they would do the repairs.



Page 2 May 16, 1983

The dump truck tires are worn out.  Mayor Lofty made a motion to purchase
some tires. Alderman Davis second the Motion.

Atty Condra stated the Chancellor will be down for the docket of the
Young versus City case the first of June.

The Water lines in the Bennett Sub. must be 6" in diameter in order for
the fire plug. Mayor Lofty amde a motion for 1 fire plug to be installed n
near the subdivision Alderman Holder secand the motion.

Alderman Holder gave the fire and Police Reprot. There were 29 arrest,
with $705.00 collected. The packing for the fire truck is needed to install.
There were not any fires.

Mayor Lofty made a motion the meeting adjourn, Alderman Holder second
the motion.




June 20, 1983

Sewer Meeting

Revenue Sharing

Water Line in Bennett Subdivision
Auditor Bids

Street Lights at Intersection

. Cagle Applied for Beer License
Sings on Carter Building

8. Property Taxes - Delingeent

9. Street Light on Access Road

» 3

N U W

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen met in its regular Board Meeting
June 20, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for roll call. Those
present were Mayor Lofty, Alderman Davis, Alderman Holder, Atty. Condra,
Judge Reynolds and City Recorder Mary Owen.

The Mayor asked for a reading of the previous minutes, the minutes
were read and Mayor Lofty made a motion the minutes be approved and Alderman
Holder second the motion.

The Mayor opened the meeting stating there will be a Board of Sewer
Meeting at the South Pittsburg City Hall, June 28, 1983 at 5 p.m. All Sewer
Committee members will be asked to attend. They are as followers: Johnny
Jones, Elise Woodard, C.C. Atnip, Sam Reynolds and Jere Davis. The
Committee will be taking care of the Sewer System and the purpose of the
meeting will be to add a $50.00 minimum usage fee to each users bill. South
Pittsburg Board of Water and Sewer isn't suppose to receive a percentage of
the $50.00 minimum usage fee.

Mayor Lofty said Kimball will not receive Revenue Sharing for Fiscal
Year 1983-84. This will cause a shortage of. funds for Kimball if they are
cut out.

Alderman Holder reported the water line in Bennett Subdivision is a
6" Line.

Mayor Lofty reported he has asked for bids on the audit for 1982-83
audit. Merlin and Edmonston bidded under $3,950., J. B. Frost $1,200.
and James & Company $1,175. The Board agreed to continue with James & Co.

Kimball Cove Road has been paved. The Board said if anyone has to
dig into the road or anyother road in Kimball they would have to fix the
road as was at their own expense.

Berton Cagle has applied for a Beer License. The Board decided there
should not be any problems with issuing him a license.

The Mayor stated the city has a problem concerning a sign being painted
on a storage building in Kimball. This particular building promised not to
paint signs on the building at the time of the building permit. Signs are



being painted on the building. Upon motions made and seconded and
unanimously adopi&ed correcting the attorney. Determine the ownership
of the right of way joining Carters property.

Atty. Condra stated delinzent tax payers should be notified giv-
ing them a chance to come in and pay before legal action is taken.
Then if they refuse to pay, turn them over to the Back Tax Atty. or City
Atty. for collection.

Alderman Davis said a street light needs to be installed at the end
of the Access Road. Mayor Lofty made a motion the light be installed
and Alderman Davis eecond the motion. ‘

Alderman Holder gave the Police Report. There were 8 arrest,
$109.25 Fine Mone, $15.75 Litigation Tax. $25.00 Accident and Offensée Report
Totaling $150.00.

There were no fires reported.

The Mayor made a motion the meeting a urn and Ald an Holder
second the motion.

Y Jore Ceoew

CITY IkEco%:ER




July 18, 1983

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of Kimball met in its regular
Board meeting July 18, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll
call and reading of the minutes. Those present were: Mayor Lofty
Alderman Davis, Alderman Holder, Atty Condra, Judge Reynolds, Chief
Hargis and City Recorder Mary Owen. After some : ' corrections
were made in the minutes, Mayor Lofty made a motion the minutes be
approved, Alderman Davis second the motion.

Etty Condra explained the rating of the sewer system. The
Mayor said a Sewer Meeting will Be held July 26, 1983 at 7 p.m. at the
South Pittsburg City Hall. All Sewer Committee members are urded to
attend.

The Mayor said July 6, Mrs. Nowlin with the Dept of Transportation
State of Tenn. called and said the City must use the garbage truck that
was purchased this past yvear otherwise they will have to pick it up and
the town will lose the money they invested. It must be used 18 months

A bill for $9,200. was paid from State Street Aid Funds to W. N.
Lofty Paving and Asphalting, Dunlap, Tenn. for paving Kimball Cove
Road.

The Mayor said more revenue was going to have to be appropriated.
The Board discussed increasing property taxes and a garbage pickup fee.
The Mayor said He had rather make a decision on one of the other and not
increase property taxes and also charge a garbage pickup fee.. No motions
were made at the time.

The Mayor asked Atty Condra if he had any news concerning the sign
on the building. The subject was discussed but no motions were made.

~Alderman Holder gave the Police and Fire reports. There were 30
arrest. $110.25 Litigation TAx, $553.25 Police Fines, Totaling $663.50.
There were 3 fires reported.

Mayor Lofty made a motion the meeting
second the motion.

Dﬁ)/)(LMJA g:LL)Q4~)

Clty Reco%der




10
AUGUST 15, 1983

1. $3.00 Garbage Pickup Fee 6.Drain Ditch near Preachers Home
2. Sewer Meeting with South Pittsburg 7. County Mowing

3. Garbage Truck 8. Street Lights at Junction

4. Young versus Kimball 9. Landfill

5. Carter Signs 10. Police and Fire Report

The Board of Mayor and Alderman met in its regular board meeting
August 15, 1983 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Vice Mayor Holder called the meeting to order and asked for
a roll call and reading of the minutes of the previous meeting.

Those present were: Vice Mayor Joe Holder, Alderman Jere Davis,
Atty. Phil Condra, and Judge Sam Reynolds.

The minutes were read and Alderman Davis made a motion the minutes
be approved, Alderman Holder second the motion.

Vice Mayor Holder said Mayor Lofty had requested the Atty. go ahead
with the necessary paper work for the $3.00 three dollar garbage pick up fee
Alderman Davis made a motion the atty draw up the ordiance for the garbage
pick up fee.

Alderman Davis gave a report on the Sewer Meeting on the Flow
Meter which was held in South Pittsburg. He said he asked them if Kimball
would have to pay anything and they said that remains to be seen. Therefore,
all he could gay was he delivered the ordiance and they said they would act
on it.

Alderman Davis said he delivered the Garbage Truck to Connie Bowman's
for repairs and the hydraulic filter is busted. He has had trouble finding
one and at the time the truck isn't operable. Alderman Davis said this has
been the reason it hasn't been used because of the hydraulic filter and it uses
so much hydraulic fluid which cost 5 to 6 gallons.

Atty. Condra reported the status of the Young versus Kimball Case.
The wrong Chancellor signed the order overruled the motion to be dropped, so

he had to sign another motion to set aside that order to have the proper






























